
From: Hemsley, Tamara
To: White, Nicola
Subject: EPR-BX1942IX-V004 Milegate Extension Landfill Site - We need more information about your application
Date: 16 July 2024 10:59:00

Nicola,
 
Thank you for the additional information submitted by email on 09/07/2024.
 
Please note that there is no additional charge to pay for the MCP engines as this is already
covered by the substantial variation charge. However, we do require additional information as
follows before your application can be duly made:
 

1. Thermal Input 
There is a discrepancy between the thermal input values quoted in the plant list
spreadsheet and the Table GRA6: Modelled Flare and Engine Characteristics (pg 13,
Landfill Gas Risk Assessment.) Please can you clarify the correct values.

 
2. Habitats 

An additional SPA (Greater Wash) was found to be within the 10km screening distance,
and therefore any potential impacts need to be assessed for this site.  Please update the
relevant documents, paying particular attention to the Landfill Gas Management and
Monitoring Plan, ref 20148978.641/A.0. Guidance can be found here:  Air emissions risk
assessment for your environmental permit - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

 
Please respond by 23 July 2024.
 
Kind regards
 
Tamara
 
Tamara Hemsley BSc (Hons) MSc
Senior Permitting Officer (Waste Deposit Team)
National Per
mitting Service, part of National Services Environment & Business.
Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Latchford, Warrington,
WA4 1HT

Working days – Monday (half day - morning), Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday
 
tamara.hemsley@environment-agency.gov.uk
Mobile: 07770 792744
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey – click NPS Survey
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